MEMORANDUM

TO: All Prequalified Contractors
FROM:  Rachel Mills, P.E. %MM f%@
Director

Division of Construction Procurement
DATE: April 8, 2019

SUBJECT: Updated - Design-Build 19-9002
I-75 / Richwood Road (KY 338) Interchange Project (Boone County)
[-75 / Mt. Zion Road (KY 536) Interchange Project (Boone County)
I-75 Pavement Rehab — Milepoints 169.5 thru 178.0 (Boone County)

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) has elected to expand the scope of the Design Build
Project with CID #: 19-9002.

KYTC will be seeking teams of contractors and Consultants for an upcoming Design Build project
to improve the interchange at KY 338 (Richwood Road) on Interstate 75 in Boone County.
Significant improvements will also be constructed along the KY 338 and the US 25 (Dixie
Highway) corridors adjoining the interchange. In addition, the project will include
improvements to the interchange at KY 536 (Mt. Zion Road) and pavement rehabilitation on
Interstate 75 between milepoints 169.5 and 178.0.

Additional information on this project is expected to be released in early May 2019. Information will
be located on the KYTC Division of Construction Procurement webpage under the Design Build
Projects. The link to this project is https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Pages/Design-Build- Projects.aspx.

If you have questions, please contact this office at (502) 564-3500.



